From: josh@joshmatlow.ca

To: Sylwia Przezdziecki

Cc: Centre-Table

Subject: [External Sender] Re: Communication to IC item
Date: March 31, 2023 10:43:44 AM

I can confirm that I waive my privilege and request that this be posted publicly as a communication.

Josh Matlow

> >
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>

> From: vote@joshmatlow.com [mailto:vote@joshmatlow.com]
> Sent: March 31, 2023 9:53 AM

> To: Centre-Table <centre-table@toronto.ca>; Josh Matlow <josh@joshmatlow.ca>; Sylwia Przezdziecki
<Sylwia.Przezdziecki@toronto.ca>

> Subject: [External Sender] Communication to IC item

>

> Can you please circulate this as a communication on the IC item. Thanks
https://www.joshmatlow.ca/my submission to the integrity commisioner
>

>

> Andrew Athanasiu

> Chief of Staff

> Office of Councillor Josh Matlow

> Toronto-St. Paul’s

> -

>

>

> * *IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are

> confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you

> have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately
> and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

>
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